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From: Hanus, Andrew
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2015 5:27 PM
To: Pope, Emily
Subject: UW Research Records Exemption
Importance: High

Hi Emily,

As part of the larger JFC motion that removed policy items from the budget, | believe JFC removed a provision that
would have given UW an exception to the open records law for the purposes of certain records related to commercial
and scientific research. Could you please draft a motion that restores this exception back into the budget bill (reverses
the JFC action on it}?

This would be something that would go in the last day under a Nygren motion.

Thank you.

Andrew

Andrew Hanus

Office of Assembly Speaker Vos
211 West, State Capitol

Phone: (608) 266-9171



